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Review the following documents:
• Subinvoice Issue #2 (page 17-20) 

Q4: What issues, if any, do you see 
for subrecipient monitoring?

Hint – can you find all 5!

Question 4: Sub Monitoring



Subrecipient
Monitoring
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Documentation 

• Subrecipient invoice (with UG certification if
applicable)

• AP Subrecipient Invoice Disbursement Form
• Subaward agreement
• PI approval of the invoice
• PAFO RA’s approval
• PAFO also submits records of all our annual

subrecipient monitoring and desk reviews



ABC Co., Inc. 

Sponsor: 
Via Email to subinv@bu.edu 
Trustees of Boston University 
25 Buick Street, 2nd Floor 
Boston, MA 02215 
United States 

Invoice No: 
Invoice Date: 

Payment Terms: 
Obligated Funding: 

Award End Date: 

2 
08/15/19 
Upon Receipt 
150,000.00 
12/31/19 

Subaward No: 
Prime Award Sponsor: 

Award Title: 

4500002929 
National Science Foundation 
BUCWC – Coffee with Colleagues, Cream & Sugar? 

______________________________ 
Tim Jones, Assoc. Dir. Research Finance ABC Co., Inc. 
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8/17/19

8/17/19 

19



From: Tubes, T <ttubes@bu.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2019 3:47 PM 
To: Invoices, Subaward <subinv@bu.edu> 
Subject: FW: Fund Reservation #4500001234

Hello,

Yes, I approve this invoice.
Thank you!

T. Tubes

From: Invoices, Subaward 
Sent: Monday, August 16, 2019 10:43 AM 
To: Resultous, Grant <gresultous@bu.edu>; Smith, DA <dasmith@bu.edu>
Cc: RA, PAFO <pafora@bu.edu>
Subject: Fund Reservation #4500001234

Hello,

Attached is a subrecipient invoice for review and processing (FRN 4500001234; SP/IO 9500000009). 

Please review with the Principal Investigator.  You will then need to complete and submit a 
Subrecipient Invoice Disbursement Request form to the PAFO Research Administrator:  PAFO RA
(pafora@bu.edu, 617.353.4555). 

The Subrecipient Invoice Disbursement Request form is located on the Forms page of the Accounts 
Payable website: http://www.bu.edu/ap/resources/forms/.  Please remember to attach both a 
copy of the invoice and the Principal Investigator’s approval.

If you have any questions or believe you have received this email in error, please respond directly to 
PAFO RA at pafora@bu.edu.

Thank you,
Post Award Financial Operations
617-353-4555
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